----- Original Message -----
From: P.P.A. S.A. / Pantelis Kazatzis

To: Undisclosed recipients:
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 12:07 AM

Subject: Call for expression of interest for participating to the tender regarding the "Improvement
Infrastructure of Ship repair Zone (incl. floating docks)" phase A.

Dear Sirs,
Please be informed that Piraeus Port Authority has published a call for expression of interest
for participating to the tender (preselection stage) regarding the “Passenger Port

Expansion (Southern Zone Phase A)".

The deadline for submitting documentation (preselection stage) is until Friday 31" August
2018, 17:00 hours (Greek time).

All information of the call for expression of interest is published on PPA site at the following
link: http://www.olp.gr/el/contests-declarations/itemlist/category/89-ergon

At your disposal for any further information.

" 40AN

OPTANIZMOE
AIMENOE
NEIPAIQNE A.E.

Kazatzis Pantelis
Manager of Procurement Department

PIRAEUS PORT AUTHORITY S.A.
Akti Miaouli 10, 185 38 Piraeus
T: 430 210 4550203 | F: +30 210 4550187

website: www.olp.gr
email:kazatzisp@olp.gr
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